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Docket No. 40-8745
Ogle Petroleum, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Glenn J. Catchpole
Project Manager
150 North Nichols Avenue
Casper, Wyoming 82601
Gentlemen:
Enclosed are copies of the following comment letters on the Bison Basin
Project DES discussed with you in our telephone conversation on August 12,
1980.
’ 9. Letter dated August 7, 1980 from the Wyoming Outdoor Council.
' 10. Memorandum dated August 4, 1980, from W. C. Ackerman to R. E. '

Sundin, WYDEQ.

11. Memorandum dated July 21, 1980, from C. N. Raffelson to
R. E. Sundin, WYDEQ.

Please process thesc documents following the procedure requested in my
letter of August 11, 1980, for items 1 through 8 with your responses mailed
in time to reach this office by September 2, 1980.

Sincerely,
J. E. Rotnhfleisc

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: M. J. Kelly, w/o enclosure
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